ORDER: APPROVE PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,700.00 TO THE
CHANCERY CLERK FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUG PETITIONS

Motion was made by David Rikard, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to approve
payment in the amount of $1,700.00 to the Chancery Clerk for Alcohol and Drug
Petitions.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Robetts, declared the motion carried, this the 7" day of
December, 2020.
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Mike Roberts, President Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Car\_uxle

From: Sherry Wall

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Cc Stacie Vanlandingham

Subject: Agenda Items

Attachments: Scan_0097 .pdf

Lisa,

I"ve attached the court orders paying me for different things for year end. They are:

ORDERS THAT HAVE TO BE PAID IN DECEMBER (on the 7% or 21%—doesn’t matter)

[—

Mental Petitions in the amount of $5,355.00.
2. Alcohol & Drug Petitions in the amount of $1700.00.

ORDERS TO BE PAID JANUARY 1, 2021

3. November term of court $15,980.00.
4. Youth Court cases in the amount of $11,305.00.
5. UIFSA cascs in the amount of $85.00.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks!

Sherry Wall
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